CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
TUESDAY, JULY 9, 2019; 4:00 P.M.

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Roll Call
- 3. Public Comment
- 4. Consideration and action to approve the Minutes of the May 14, 2019 and June 11, 2019 Regular Liquor Commission Meetings, as requested by the City Clerk Department.
- 5. Consideration and action on an Ordinance Suspending Section 701 of Chapter 31 and Section 26(d) of Chapter 6 of the City Code Prohibiting Alcohol on Public Property as they pertain to the Davis Lodge on August 31, 2019 to allow moderate consumption of alcohol for the Pherigo and Rogers wedding.
- 6. Consideration and action on an Ordinance Suspending Section 701 of Chapter 31 and Section 26(d) of Chapter 6 of the City Code Prohibiting Alcohol on Public Property as they pertain to the Davis Lodge on September 14, 2019 to allow moderate consumption of alcohol for the Ehresman wedding.
- 7. Consideration and action on an Ordinance Suspending Section 701 of Chapter 31 and Section 26(d) of Chapter 6 of the City Code Prohibiting Alcohol on Public Property as they pertain to the Miller Park Pavilion on November 22, 2019 to allow moderate consumption of alcohol for the Biondo and Mehlberg wedding.
- 8. Consideration and action on an Ordinance Suspending Section 701 of Chapter 31 and Section 26(d) of Chapter 6 of the City Code Prohibiting Alcohol on Public Property as they pertain to the Miller Park Pavilion on November 2, 2019 to allow moderate consumption of alcohol for the Stein and Egts wedding.
- 9. Consideration of the Request from The Momma, Inc. d/b/a The Bistro for Suspension of Portions of Chapter 6 of the Bloomington City Code Prohibiting Possession of Open Alcohol in Public for the Bistro Pride Fest on Saturday, July 27, 2019, from 12:00 p.m. until 11:00 p.m. in the 300 Block of North Main and 100 Block of West Monroe.
- 10. Consideration of the Request from SETINTHEBAR, INC. d/b/a Jazz Upfront for Suspension of Portions of Chapter 6 of the Bloomington City Code Prohibiting Possession of Open Alcohol in Public for the Front Street Music Festival on Saturday, August 17, 2019, from 2:00 p.m. until 10:30 p.m. on Front Street form Center Street

to the alleyway just east of Rosie's and Main Street from Washington Street to Front Street.

- 11. Public Hearing on an application for Four Rows, LLC d/b/a The Mystic Kitchen & Tasting Room, located at 306 N. Center Street, #102, requesting a Class TAPS (Tavern, All Types of Alcoholic Liquor, Package Sales for Consumption Off Premises, and Sunday Sales) liquor license, which allows the sale of alcoholic liquor by the glass for consumption on the premises, and the retail sale of packaged liquor for consumption off premises seven (7) days a week.
- 12. Public Hearing on an application for Jay Goga, Inc. d/b/a Illini Liquor, located at 2402 E. Oakland Ave., Suite 6, requesting a Class PAS (Package, All Types of Alcoholic Liquor and Sunday Sales) liquor license, which would allow the sale of all types of packaged alcoholic liquor for consumption off premises seven (7) days a week.
- 13. Public Hearing on an application for T-V-E-O Corporation d/b/a Eric's Too, located at 921 Maple Hill Road, requesting a permanent extension of premise allowing for an Outdoor Service or Consumption Area.
- 14. Old Business
- 15. New Business
- 16. Adjournment